ITEM

MANAGER’S REPORT NO.

COUNCIL MEETING
94/05/16

TO: CITY MANAGER 1994 May 11
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO. 9402 - TRAFFIC SIGNALS ON WILLINGDON AVENUE
PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a contract for the supply and

installation of two traffic signals.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a contract be awarded to the lowest bidder, Cobra
Electric Ltd., for the supply and installation of traffic signals
on Willingdon Avenue at Halifax Street and at Parker Street
for a total cost of $155,085.63

REPORT

Five tenders for this work were received by the closing time of 3:00 p.m. Thursday, 1994 April
21 and were opened by municipal staff in the presence of representatives of the firms bidding.
A tabulation of the tenders received is attached (Attachment A).

The work of the contract involves the supply and installation of all labour, materials, plant, tools
and equipment (except for the two signal controllers which will be supplied by the City) related
to the installation of traffic signals at the locations noted above.

The Director Engineering’s estimate for this work is $173,710.

The recommended bidder, Cobra Electric Ltd., has been in business in the lower mainland for
approximately 10 years. Cobra has previously installed several traffic signals for Burnaby to the
complete satisfaction of the Director Engineering. Cobra has also provided repair and
maintenance services for Burnaby’s street lighting and traffic signal systems for the past eight
years and their contract has just been extended for another year.

The funds for this work are provided in the 1994 Capital and Operating Budgets under Traffic
Signals.

The Director Engineering and our consultant, R.P. Shaflik Engineering Ltd., concur with the
above recommendation.

Rick Earle
%\ DIRECTOR FINANCE
JV:aj

cc. Director Engineering ' i14
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